Gentet, Matthias

From: Catherine Dille —
Sent: 09 November 2017 15:51

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 20 Leighton Road tree application

Dear Mr Dawson,
It is a pruning back to previous reduction points (I would estimate 20-30%).

With kind regards,
C. Dille

On Thursday, 9 November 2017, 15:45, Planning <Planning@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear C Dille

Thank you for your notification of tree works at the above address, which we have given our
reference of 2017/6292. However, before we can proceed with this, please can you specify
exactly how much you wish to prune the tree by? This can either be in metres, as a percentage, or
to specific points (ie reduce to previous points).

Feel free to contact us should you have any queries or would like to discuss further.
Kind regards

Barry Dawson

Planning Technician
Regeneration and Planning
Culture and Environment
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 3560

Web: camden.gov.uk
2nd Floor

5 Pancras Square

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new
planning applications, decisions and appeals.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



